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21 February 2024

Mr Patrick Hodder
Committee Secretary
Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr Hodder
Correction of evidence

| am writing to correct my response to a question asked during the Additional Estimates Hearing of
the Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee on Tuesday 13 February
2024.

Senator Birmingham asked about the status of the land swap agreement, and as part of my
response | said "ANI has signed a specific sales agreement for the first tranche of land to come
across to ANI. | think that was signed on 18 December,..." (Refer page 107 of Hansard).

I have realised that my recollection of the date was incorrect, and the relevant agreement was in
fact signed on 8 December 2023.

Senator Birmingham also asked me “How much land in total?” to which | responded “/t is 45
hectares plus the skills academy which is another 30, I'm told. So its in the order of 70 to 75

hectares.”

On checking the title for the skills academy land, | have identified that it is in fact 20.75 hectares,
not 30 as | stated in my evidence, and so the total is in the order of 65 to 70 hectares.

Please amend the transcript accordingly to clarify my evidence.

Yours sincerely

ANDREW SEATON
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
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